F.No.36-27/2018.NVEQF
Government of India
Ministry of Education
Department of Higher Education
Technical Section-11
T Tl
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
Dated the 04th March. 2022
To.
The Chairman
All India Council for Technical Education
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj,
New Delhi- 70

Subject: Extension of National Employability Enhancement Scheme
(NEEM) - regarding

Sir,

Please refer to AICTE’s letici no. 3-1/D-SDC/NEEM/2021 dated 28.02.2022
received from Dr. Neetu Bhagat, Deputy Director (SDC) requesting for provisional
extension of NEEM  Scheme. Inthis vregard. it is  informed
that NEEM scheme in its current Jormat is greuted excersion fora  peried of  three
months beyond 28.02.2022 or «ill the revamping of the scheme is completed,
whichever is earlier. It is further clarified that the extension will be only for the existing
NEEM facilitators. AICTE will not register any new NEEM facilitator.

2. Also, the working group is directed to submit its final report on the revised
NEEM guidelines within this set deadline of three months.

3. This issues with the approve. of Competent Aushority.,
Yours [aithfully,
Coads
{K.rﬁ)
Deputy Director(TE)



